PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, August 26th, 2011

Location:

• Conference Call

Call to Order:

• The meeting was called to order at 7:06 PM by Ricky.

Dialed-In:

- Ricky Fung-A-Fat
- Mike Koneski
- Peter Hontz
- Warren Kersetter
- Jeff Lutz

Meeting Minutes:

- The Minutes from the July (Annual State Shoot) meeting were reviewed with no issues or concerns.
- Warren motioned to accept the July Meeting Minutes. The motion was seconded by Mike with all in favor.

Treasurer's Report:

• There was no Treasurer's Report present at the meeting.

Old Business:

- 2011 State Shoot Review
 - Below are some of the issues/concerns raised with this year's State Shoot:
 - 1. Nemacolin forgetting to order event trophies.
 - 2. Phone calls not being returned to persons trying to get shoot information.
 - 3. Shooters having to write two (2) checks for entry fees and options.
 - 4. Options only being payable in cash (no checks).
 - 5. Different versions of entry forms mailed to shooters. Initial version having squadded prelim and sub-gauges and later version not having squadding for prelim and sub-gauges.
 - 6. \$25.00 for extra dinner tickets.
 - 7. Location for campers and RV's. Shooters were being advised to use Nemacolin camp grounds at an additional cost of \$125 \$150 per night.
 - 8. No representatives from Nemacolin attended any of the monthly PSCA meeting prior to the State Shoot.
 - 9. Shooters having to re-register due to submitted entry forms being lost.
 - 10. Some of the "port-a-potties" on the course were dark and unclean.
 - 11. Paths too narrow for effective traffic flow.
 - 12. Dust on the lower course during the sub-gauge events.
 - 13. Shoot flyers being mailed too close to the State Shoot. (*State Shoot guideline requires that shoot flyer be mailed to shooters at least three (3) months in prior to the shoot date.*)
 - 14. Awkward shooting stations resulted in shooters opening their barrels into the dirt and/or rocks in front of some stations.

PSCA Meeting Minutes Friday, August 26th, 2011

- 15. Shoot results being mailed out three (3) weeks after the shoot. (*State Shoot guidelines require that full shoot results be mailed to all shooters within two* (2) weeks of the shoot.)
- Jeff suggested reviving the "*Shoot Buddy*" program, whereby a PSCA Board member is assigned to monitor and assist the club hosting a State or Zone Shoot. The "*shoot buddy*" will help to ensure that the hosting club is following the PSCA guidelines for Zone and State Shoots.
- After an extensive discussion regarding whether to award Nemacolin the entire bonus or a lesser amount, Mike motioned that Nemacolin be awarded the full amount of \$4,000.00. The motion was seconded by Pete. A majority of those present were in favor. However, there was one (1) vote against awarding Nemacolin the entire amount.
- Jeff will send the bonus check to Ricky, who will draft a letter to be included with the check and forward to Nemacolin. The letter will outline the good, as well as the discussed issues and concerns, of this year's State Shoot.
- Ricky informed those present that a letter was sent to the NSCA by Clyde Keller, requesting a "class review" of Randy Shirk. That request was denied by the NSCA. However, it was suggested that the PSCA could draft a "class review request" letter and re-submit it to the NSCA. After some discussion, Mike motioned that the PSCA submit a "class review request" letter to the NSCA for Randy Shirk. Seconded by Pete, with all parties in favor. Jeff also pointed out that a copy of the letter should be sent to Randy Shirk. Ricky will draft the letter and send copies to the NSCA and Randy Shirk.
- Since the meeting was already running late, it was decided to move the budget agenda item over to the next meeting, to be held in September.

New Business:

• There was no new business.

Next Meeting date and location:

- Tentatively scheduled to be held at Blue Ridge on Friday, September 16th, 2011 @ 7:00 PM.
- Motion to adjourn by Mike. The motion was seconded by Jeff with all in favor.
- Meeting adjourned @ 8: 50 PM